
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Hon. Robert J. Torres, 

Chairman 

Hon. Alberto C. Lamorena, III 

Vice-Chairman 

Atty. Jacqueline T. Terlaje 

Member 

Atty. Cynthia V. Ecube 

Member 

Mrs. Donna R. Muña Quinata 

Member 

ADMINISTRATION 

Stephen P. Hattori 

Executive Director 

John P. Morrison 

Deputy Director 

Cathyann C. Gogue 

Administrative Director 

PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION 
(Kotperasion Setbision Defensot Pupbleku)  

GOVERNMENT OF GUAM 

779 Route 4  

Sinajåña, Guam 96910-5174 
Tel: (671) 475-3100 ◆ Fax: (671) 477-5844 

Board of Trustees’ Regular Scheduled Meeting 

Tuesday, January 24, 2023 – 12:30 p.m. 

Via Video Conferencing:  Zoom & YouTube 

A  G  E  N  D A 

I. Call to Order

II. Roll Call

III. Determination of Quorum

IV. Proof of Due Notice of Meeting:

A. Notice: 5 Working Days, DOA/PDSC/Guam PDN Tuesday, January 17, 2023 

B. Notice: 48 Hours, DOA/PDSC/Guam PDN Friday, January 20, 2023 

V. Approval of Minutes:  Regular Scheduled Meeting of December 27, 2022

 

VI. Old Business

A. Financial Status Update / Allotment Releases (PDSC, APD, CLC )

B. Report from PDSC Executive Director

C. Report from APD Managing Attorney

D. Report from EJC Managing Attorney

E. Attorney Pay Parity

F. Conflict of Interest (SOP)

VII. New Business

VIII. Public Discussion

IX. Adjournment and Next Meeting Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 at 12:30 p.m. via

Zoom / YouTube  /  PDSC Conference Room. 

Page 1 of 16



3
0

T
u
e
s
d
a
y,

 J
a
n
u
a
ry

  
1
7
, 
2
0
2
3
 

T
h

e
 P

a
c

if
ic

 D
a

il
y

 N
e

w
s

g
u

a
m

p
d

n
.c

o
m

CINCINNATI (AP) — 
Sam Hubbard returned 
Tyler Huntley’s fumble 
98 yards for a tiebreaking 
touchdown in the fourth 
quarter, helping Joe Burrow 
and the Cincinnati Bengals 
beat the Baltimore Ravens 
24-17 in an AFC wild-card
game on Sunday night.

Facing third-and-goal at 
the 1 with about 12 min-
utes left, Huntley tried to 
go over the top of the line 
for the go-ahead score. But 
he was stood up by Ger-
maine Pratt and stripped 
by fellow linebacker Logan 
Wilson.

The ball went right to 
Hubbard at the 2, and the 
defensive end took off 
down the field for the lon-
gest fumble return for a 
touchdown in NFL post-
season history. It also was 
the longest go-ahead TD 
in the fourth quarter in the 
postseason.

Moments after the play 
by the Cincinnati native, 
with the Paycor Stadium 
crowd of 66,399 still buzz-
ing, Hubbard sucked on 
oxygen as he sat on the 
bench on the sideline.

“Just a credit to whoev-
er punched that ball out. I 

was in the right place at the 
right time,” Hubbard said.

Baltimore drove down 
to the Cincinnati 17 in 
the final minute, but Kev-
in Zeitler was flagged for 
holding and Huntley threw 
incomplete to the end zone 
on the final play.

Playing behind a patch-
work offensive line, Burrow 
passed for 209 yards and 
a touchdown for the AFC 
North champions. He also 
had a 1-yard touchdown 
run a week after the Ben-
gals beat the Ravens 27-16 
in the regular-season finale.

“Hard-fought. That’s how 
it is in the playoffs, espe-
cially when you play a di-
visional team for a third 
time,” Burrow said. “It’s 
never going to be easy. They 
know us. We know them. 
It’s nice to get the win.”

Next up for Cincinnati 
(13-4) is a trip to Buffalo 
for a rematch of their Week 
17 game that was canceled 
after Bills safety Damar 
Hamlin went into cardiac 
arrest on the field. With 
Hamlin watching from 
home, Buffalo advanced 
with a 34-31 victory over 
Miami on Sunday.

Playing without Lamar 

Jackson once again be-
cause of the quarterback’s 
knee injury, Baltimore (10-
8) managed two offensive

touchdowns for the first 
time since Nov. 27. Huntley 
passed for 226 yards and 
two TDs, but he also had a 

costly interception.
Hubbard’s dramatic trip 

to the end zone sent the 
Ravens into a uncertain 
offseason centered around 
the future of Jackson, who 
is eligible for free agency. 
The 2019 MVP got hurt 
during a 10-9 win against 
Denver on Dec. 4, and he 
did not travel with the team 
to Cincinnati for the play-
off game.

The scORe

NOTICE OF 
PUBLIC MEETING

Public Defender Service Corporation’s Board of Trustees will have 
a meeting Tuesday, January 24, 2023 at 12:30 PM in the PDSC 
conference room of the Public Defender Service Corporation, located at 
MVP Sinajaña Commercial Building, Unit B, 779 Route 4, Sinajaña, Guam 
96910. A workstation is set up in the Corporation’s lobby for any member 
of the public who would like to observe and offer comments. The meeting 
will be held via video conferencing and a link to the meeting is available 
through the PDSC website (guampdsc.org) or PDSC YouTube Channel 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCOMLDJGGsY_Y9gzAILT6mw.

Agenda: I. Call to Order: II. Roll Call: III. Proof of Due Notice of 
Meeting; IV. Determination of Quorum; V. Approval of Minutes; VI. 
Old Business: A. Financial Status Update/Allotment Releases (PDSC, 
APD, CLC): B. Report from PDSC Executive Director; C. Report from APD 
Managing Attorney; D. Report from Elder Justice Center Managing 
Attorney; E. Attorney Pay Parity; F. Conflict of Interest SOP VII. 
New Business; VIII. Public Discussion; and IX. Adjournment and Next 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 at 12:30pm.

Copies of the agenda and meeting packet will be available prior to 
the meeting at the Public Defender Service Corporation’s office or 
on their website at www.guampdsc.org. Individuals requiring special 
accommodations are asked to contact Ms. Cathy Gogue at 671-475-3100. 
Publication of Notice is paid for by government of Guam funds.

/s/ CHIEF JUSTICE ROBERT J. TORRES
CHAIRMAN

Hubbard’s return lifts Bengals over Ravens
AP PHOTO

Baltimore Ravens quarterback 

Tyler huntley, right, fumbles the 

ball as it is knocked away by 

cincinnati Bengals linebacker 

logan wilson (55) in the sec-

ond half of an Nfl wild-card 

playoff football game in cincin-

nati on Jan. 15, 2023. The Ben-

gals’ sam hubbard recovered 

the fumble and ran it back for a 

touchdown.

Page 2 of 16



3
0

F
ri
d

a
y,

 J
a
n
u
a
ry

  
2
0
, 
2
0
2

3
 

T
h

e
 P

a
c

if
ic

 D
a

il
y

 N
e

w
s

g
u

a
m

p
d

n
.c

o
m

ORCHARD PARK, N.Y. 
(AP) — Damar Hamlin is 
back on his feet, and that’s 
uplifting enough in allow-
ing coach Sean McDermott 
and the Buffalo Bills to 
focus on their immediate 
future rather than an emo-
tional past in preparing to 
host the Cincinnati Bengals 
in an AFC divisional play-
off on Sunday.

In some three weeks 
time, the Bills — and the 
Bengals for that matter, too 
—- have gone from having 
their game canceled after 
Hamlin went into cardiac 
arrest and needing to be 
resuscitated on the field in 

Cincinnati, to being con-
soled by the safety’s re-
markable recovery.

“I think the guys are in 
a good spot,” McDermott 
said on Wednesday in not-
ing Hamlin has made regu-
lar visits to the Bills facility 

this week.
“As he continues to im-

prove, I think that certainly 
helps,” McDermott add-
ed. “That experience, we’ll 
carry with us, and there’s 
a challenge to that. But 
there’s also a lot of good 

that came from that. And I 
think right now, we need to 
focus on the positives.”

The positives are numer-
ous, and start with Hamlin 
back home a week after be-
ing released from the hos-
pital. There’s also the out-

pouring of support Hamlin 
received in the wake of his 
sudden collapse.

And McDermott believes 
the passing of time  helped 
ease whatever emotional 
residue he and his players 
felt.

The scORe

Public Defender Service Corporation’s Board of Trustees will have a meeting 
Tuesday, January 24, 2023 at 12:30 PM in the PDSC conference room of the 
Public Defender Service Corporation, located at MVP Sinajaña Commercial 
Building, Unit B, 779 Route 4, Sinajaña, Guam 96910. A workstation is set up 
in the Corporation’s lobby for any member of the public who would like to 
observe and offer comments. The meeting will be held via video conferencing 
and a link to the meeting is available through the PDSC website (guampdsc.
org) or PDSC YouTube Channel https://www.youtube.com/channel/
UCOMLDJGGsYY9gzAILT6mw.

Agenda: I. Call to Order; II. Roll Call; Ill. Proof of Due Notice of Meeting; 
IV. Determination of Quorum; V. Approval of Minutes; VI. Old Business: 
A. Financial Status Update/ Allotment Releases (PDSC, APD, CLC); B. Report
from PDSC Executive Director; C. Report from APD Managing Attorney; D. 
Report from Civil Law Center Managing Attorney; E. Attorney Pay Parity; F. 
Conflict of Interest SOP; VII. New Business; VIII. Public Discussion; and
IX. Adjournment and Next Meeting Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 at
12:30pm.

Copies of the agenda and meeting packet will be available prior to the meeting 
at the Public Defender Service Corporation’s office or on their website at 
www.guampdsc.org. Individuals requiring special accommodations are 
asked to contact Ms. Cathy Gogue at (671) 475-3100. Publication of Notice is 
paid for by government of Guam funds.

/s/ CHIEF JUSTICE ROBERT J. TORRES

CHAIRMAN

NOTICE OF 

PUBLIC MEETING

Bills focus on playing with Hamlin home

THIS ADVERTISEMENT WAS PAID WITH GOVERNMENT FUNDS BY:
Department of Administration

A non-refundable fee of $10.00 per bid package will be assessed.
Certified Check, Cashier’s Check, Cash will be accepted. No personal or
Company Check. Payment for bid package picked up after 3:00pm will
not be accepted.

INVITATION FOR BID

BID NO:  GSA-015-23 
For:   Fuel (Regular, Premium, and Diesel)

Opening Date:  02/07/2023   Time:  10:00am
Location to Submit: General Services Agency, Piti Guam

The General Services Agency is issuing this Invitation for Fuel (Regular,
Premium and Diesel).  A pdf copy is available to download at
www.gsa.doa.guam.gov, or a hard copy can be obtained at the General
Services Agency located at 148 Route 1, Marine Corp Drive, Piti, Guam
96915 from 8:00am – 5:00pm, Monday through Friday, beginning
Friday, 01/20/23  until Tuesday, 02/07/23.

Bidders must register their current contact information with GSA to
ensure they receive any notices regarding changes or updates to the IFB. 
 The procuring agency and GSA will not be liable for failure to provide
notice to any party who did not register current contact information. 

       /s/ CLAUDIA S. ACFALLE
       Chief Procurement Officer

AP FILE PHOTO

Buffalo Bills safety Damar ham-

lin (31) is shown before an Nfl 

football game against the Ten-

nessee Titans on Oct. 18, 2021, 

in Nashville, Tennessee.

Page 3 of 16



PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION 
Board of Trustees’ Meeting 

Tuesday, December 27, 2022 – 12:30 PM 
via Video Conferencing - Zoom 

 Public Defender Service Corporation Conference Room  
 

 
MINUTES 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The meeting was called to order at 12:30 p.m. on December 27, 2022 by Chairman Chief 
Justice F. Philip Carbullido.  

 
II. ROLL CALL 

Present: Chief Justice F. Philip Carbullido, Chairman, calling in from  
 Nimitz Hill 
Attorney Cynthia V. Ecube, Member, calling in from Hagåtña 
Trustee Donna M. Quinata, Member, calling in from Tamuning 

 
Excused:  Presiding Judge Alberto C. Lamorena, III, Vice Chairman 

Attorney Jacque T. Terlaje, GBA President 
 
Others Present: Stephen P. Hattori, Executive Director  
   John P. Morrison, Deputy Director 
   Ana Maria Gayle, APD Managing Attorney 
   Cathyann Gogue, Administrative Director 
   Michael Moreno, Chief Fiscal Officer 
   Katherine Sablan, Personnel Specialist 
   Julito Tingson, MIS Administrator  
   Kenneth Lim, Network Specialist 
   Audre K. Hattori, APD Management Officer 

Kathy Siguenza, CLC Acting Managing Attorney 
   Gwendolyn Diego, EJC Special Projects Coordinator   
   

III. PROOF OF DUE NOTICE OF MEETINGS 
 

“Notice of Public Meeting” was published in the Pacific Daily News on Tuesday, 
December 20, 2022 and Friday, December 23, 2022.  

 
IV. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
 

With the presence of three (3) out of the five (5) board members, a quorum was determined 
for the meeting to proceed. 

   
 

Page 4 of 16



V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

Chairman Chief Justice Carbullido extended, on behalf of the board, deepest condolences 
to Executive Director Stephen Hattori for the tragic death of his sister, Dr. Margaret 
Hattori-Uchima. A moment of silence was observed to honor the late Dr. Margaret Hattori-
Uchima and her contributions to Guam’s healthcare community.  
 
Chief Justice Carbullido proceeded with the approval of the minutes of the regular board 
meeting of November 25, 2022.    
Motion to adopt the minutes subject to correction was made by Trustee Ecube and 
seconded by Chief Justice Carbullido. Approved by acclamation.  
 

VI. OLD BUSINESS 
 

A. FINANCIAL STATUS UPDATE/ALLOTMENT RELEASES (PDSC, APD, 
CLC) 

   
 CFO Moreno reported that December’s second allotment was received on 

December 22nd. PDSC is operating at 93% while APD is at 94% of total allotments 
requested.  

 
The balance as of this meeting for the Access to Counsel Grant Program is $10,640. 
Invoices for FY2023’s first quarter will be submitted in January.   
 
Regarding The Advocacy Center (TAC) and Improving Criminal Justice Response 
(ICJR) grants, the balance for ICJR as of November 30th is $109,000 and is being 
used by both programs for reimbursements.  
 
We have the signed FY2023 MOU for the Elder Justice Center (EJC); however, we 
have not received payment for October and November invoices. Per Division of 
Senior Citizens (DSC), the September invoice was sent on November 8, but has yet 
to be processed as of this meeting. DSC will continue to follow up with DOA 
relative to payments. We understand, initially, that the payments for these invoices 
were awaiting receipt of the signed MOU by DOA. Chief Justice Carbullido 
suggested that PDSC submit in writing a follow up to DSC regarding the 
outstanding reimbursements.  

 
B.  REPORT FROM PDSC EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

 
ED Hattori stated they reviewed their conflict of interest procedures from 2014 and 
will implement a new procedure where a senior attorney will co-sign any 
withdrawal motions. They plan to tighten their SOP regarding withdrawals due to 
prior representation of co-defendants and victims. PDSC’s new procedure also 
includes a conflict sheet with a list of scenarios for per se conflicts such as personal 
conflicts between attorneys and clients as well as personality conflicts. Once PDSC 
finalizes its performance standards they will allow the private attorney panel access 
to their brief bank to assist them with withdrawal procedures and criminal matters. 

Page 5 of 16



Chief Justice Carbullido responded that he is satisfied with the written policy and 
stated a list of scenarios is not necessary. Trustee Ecube stated she is comfortable 
with the new procedure and agrees that a list of scenarios is not necessary. She 
asked that language be provided that will allow for future modifications and that 
automatic withdrawals without permission either be removed from the policy or 
require a co-signer. Trustee Ecube also asked that the other trustees provide 
feedback on the matter and move forward with adoption. Chief Justice Carbullido 
asked ED Hattori to prepare in written form an amended policy inclusive of Trustee 
Ecube’s recommendations and they will act on the matter at a later meeting when 
all the trustees are present. ED Hattori stated they will have a resolution prepared 
based on the recommended changes. Chief Justice Carbullido added that he 
appreciates the new changes to the SOP because it allows the Court to avoid 
reverting back to the old system of reassigning cases through the Guam Bar listing 
until such time a qualified attorney accepts a case.   

C. REPORT FROM APD MANAGING ATTORNEY

MA Gayle reported that APD received 28 new cases for the month of November 
and withdrew from 63 cases bringing their number to 15%. Attorney Brycen 
Breazeale submitted his resignation notice effective January 6, 2023. APD’s newly 
hired attorney Brian Scanlon is expected to start in the next year. Chief Justice 
Carbullido asked that APD’s statistics be sent to the board members since it was 
not included in this meeting’s board packet and inquired about APD’s recruitment 
for attorney positions. MA Gayle responded that until now, APD has not had to do 
major outreach efforts to fill vacancies. Chief Justice Carbullido stated that he 
would like the position and pay scale to be advertised and circulated throughout 
Micronesia via the Pacific Judicial Council. MA Gayle stated she will work with 
ED Hattori on announcing this vacancy.

D. REPORT FROM EJC MANAGING ATTORNEY

Acting MA Siguenza reported that EJC is operating successfully and continues to 
meet their required numbers which MA Hanes will present at the next board 
meeting. She continued that Trustee Terlaje has authorized her to report that the 
two of them will be updating the Guam Bar Association’s list of real estate and 
estate attorneys which will help EJC’s clients in seeking out attorneys. Attorney 
Siguenza also mentioned that the PJC’s speaker from Washington DC on holistic 
approach was very helpful and Chief Justice Carbullido added that the speaker 
stated that EJC, PDSC and APD are all on the right track in terms of managing their 
affairs.

E. ATTORNEY PAY PARITY

ED Hattori stated that we will wait for the new Legislature to be sworn in before 
submitting a letter to the Speaker regarding re-introducing the bill that corrects the 
pay between PD and the AG’s Office. Chief Justice Carbullido commented that 
PDSC get an early start on this so that this item get on the Legislature's agenda. 

Page 6 of 16



F. CONFLICT OF INTEREST (SOP)

This matter was discussed earlier in the meeting under “Report from PDSC
Executive Director.”

VII. NEW BUSINESS

None.

VIII. PUBLIC DISCUSSION

None.

IX. ADJOURNMENT AND NEXT MEETING DATE

ED Hattori inquired if this meeting will be the last with this board. Chief Justice Carbullido
stated he will rotate out and that PDSC may want to inform his successor if any new trustee
appointments are to be made. ED Hattori thanked Chief Justice Carbullido his support in
helping move PDSC, EJC and APD forward and ensuring that EJC gets on firm ground.
Chief Justice Carbullido responded that it has been an honor to serve on this board. Trustee
Ecube the echoed the words of ED Hattori.

With no further matters to discuss, motion was made by Trustee Quinata and seconded
by Trustee Ecube to adjourn the meeting. Approved by acclamation.

The next BOT meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, January 24, 2023 at 12:30 p.m. in the PDSC 
conference room via Zoom/YouTube.  

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ 
CATHY GOGUE 
Board Secretary  

Page 7 of 16



EXHIBIT A 

Agenda Item VI-B
Old Business 

PDSC Executive Director 

Report 

Page 8 of 16



PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORTION 
FY 2023 1st Quarter - Opened Cases by Attorneys 

Page 1 of 2 

Attorney/Case Type  No. of 
Cases 

Brian E. Kegerreis 25 
Criminal Felony - Assault 2 
Criminal Felony - Burglary 1 
Criminal Felony - Mischief/TresPass 1 
Criminal Felony - Terrorizing 4 
Criminal Misdemeanor: Child Abuse 1 
Criminal Misdemeanor: DWI 1 
Criminal Misdemeanor: Family Violence 13 
Criminal Misdemeanor: General 

Jurisdiction 2 

Brian Eggleston 17 
Criminal Felony - Assault 2 
Criminal Felony - Family Violence 1 
Criminal Felony - Mischief/TresPass 1 
Criminal Felony - Stalking 1 
Criminal Felony - Terrorizing 1 
Criminal Misdemeanor 1 
Criminal Misdemeanor: Family Violence 6 
Criminal Misdemeanor: General 

Jurisdiction 2 

Criminal Felony - General Jurisdiction 1 

Special Proceedings 1 

David J. Highsmith 20 
Criminal Felony 1 

Criminal Felony - Adult Drug Court 2 

Criminal Felony - Assault 1 

Criminal Felony - Burglary 1 

Criminal Felony - DUI 1 

Criminal Felony - Mischief/TresPass 1 

Criminal Felony - Robbery 1 

Criminal Felony - Theft 2 

Criminal Misdemeanor 1 

Criminal Misdemeanor: DWI 4 
Criminal Misdemeanor: General 

Jurisdiction 4 

Probate/War Claims 1 

Earl Anthony V. Espiritu 26 
Criminal Felony 1 

Criminal Felony - Adult Drug Court 1 
Criminal Felony - Burglary 1 
Criminal Felony - DUI 1 
Criminal Felony - Mischief/TresPass 1 

Criminal Felony - Theft 4 

Criminal Misdemeanor 1 

Criminal Misdemeanor: DWI 3 
Criminal Misdemeanor: General 

Jurisdiction 4 

Criminal Felony - General Jurisdiction 2 

Juvenile Person In Need Of Services 6 
Juvenile Status Offense 1 

Gloria Ann L. Rudolph 13 
Criminal Felony 1 

Criminal Felony - Adult Drug Court 1 
Criminal Felony - Burglary 1 
Criminal Felony - Robbery 1 
Criminal Misdemeanor 2 

Criminal Misdemeanor: DWI 3 
Criminal Misdemeanor: Family Violence 1 

Criminal Felony - General Jurisdiction 3 

Jocelyn M. Roden 20 
Criminal Felony - Adult Drug Court 1 
Criminal Felony - Burglary 1 
Criminal Felony - Robbery 1 

Criminal Felony - Terrorizing 2 

Criminal Felony - Theft 2 

Criminal Misdemeanor 1 

Criminal Misdemeanor: Family Violence 9 
Criminal Misdemeanor: General 

Jurisdiction 2 

Criminal Felony - Sexual Conduct 1 

John P. Morrison 15 
Criminal Felony 1 

Criminal Felony - Adult Drug Court 3 
Criminal Felony - DUI 1 
Criminal Felony - Theft 1 

Criminal Misdemeanor 1 

Criminal Misdemeanor: DWI 2 
Criminal Misdemeanor: Family Violence 1 
Criminal Misdemeanor: General 

Jurisdiction 2 

Criminal Felony - Home Invasion 1 
Criminal Felony - General Jurisdiction 1 

Protective Order 1 
Kathleen A Aguon 33 

Juvenile Delinquent 20 

Juvenile Guardianship 5 

Juvenile Person In Need Of Services 6 

Juvenile Status Offense 2 

Page 9 of 16



PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORTION 
FY 2023 1st Quarter - Opened Cases by Attorneys 

Page 2 of 2 

No attorney currently assigned 4 
Criminal Felony - DUI 1 

Criminal Misdemeanor: DWI 1 

Juvenile Guardianship 1 

Juvenile Person In Need Of Services 1 

Peter J. Sablan 18 
Criminal Felony 2 

Criminal Felony - Assault 2 

Criminal Felony - Mischief/TresPass 1 

Criminal Felony - Terrorizing 2 

Criminal Felony - Theft 2 

Criminal Misdemeanor: Child Abuse 1 

Criminal Misdemeanor: Family Violence 7 
Criminal Misdemeanor: General 

Jurisdiction 1 

Stephen P. Hattori 17 
Consultation Matters 1 

Criminal Felony - Adult Drug Court 3 

Criminal Felony - Assault 1 

Criminal Felony - Burglary 1 

Criminal Felony - Theft 1 

Criminal Misdemeanor: DWI 4 
Criminal Misdemeanor: General 

Jurisdiction 4 

Criminal Felony - Home Invasion 1 
Criminal Felony - Sexual Conduct 1 

William B. Jones 20 
Criminal Felony 1 

Criminal Felony - Adult Drug Court 2 

Criminal Felony - Burglary 1 

Criminal Felony - Family Violence 1 

Criminal Felony - Murder/Homicide 1 

Criminal Felony - Terrorizing 1 

Criminal Felony - General Jurisdiction 1 

Juvenile Delinquent 1 

Juvenile Guardianship 5 

Juvenile Person In Need Of Services 5 

Juvenile Status Offense 1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

William C Bischoff 15 
Criminal Appeals 1 

Criminal Felony - Assault 1 

Criminal Felony - Mischief/TresPass 2 

Criminal Felony - Robbery 2 

Criminal Felony - Theft 1 

Criminal Misdemeanor: Child Abuse 1 

Criminal Misdemeanor: DWI 2 
Criminal Misdemeanor: General 

Jurisdiction 2 

Criminal Felony - Sexual Conduct 1 

Criminal Felony - General Jurisdiction 2 

Zachary C. Taimanglo 20 
Criminal Felony - Adult Drug Court 1 

Criminal Felony - Assault 1 

Criminal Felony - DUI 2 

Criminal Felony - Robbery 1 

Criminal Felony - Terrorizing 1 

Criminal Felony - Theft 1 

Criminal Misdemeanor 3 

Criminal Misdemeanor: Family Violence 7 

Criminal Felony - Home Invasion 1 

Criminal Felony - General Jurisdiction 2 

Total 263 
 

Page 10 of 16



 

Page 11 of 16



EXHIBIT B 

Agenda Item VI-B
Old Business 

APD Managing Attorney 

Report 

Page 12 of 16



EXHIBIT C 

Agenda Item VI-C
Old Business

Civil Law Center

Page 13 of 16



Month Number of 
Cases 

Opened 

Number of 
Cases 
Closed 

Powers of 
Attorney/revocations 

Last Will 
and 

Testament 

Living 
Will 

Guardianship 
information 
and advice 

Landlord 
Tenant Issues 

October 2022 69 24 26 9 6 0 1 

November 2022 32 31 28 11 10 0 0 

December 2022 25 34 46 3 1 0 1 

 

Month Outreaches Trainings Conferences Collaborations Home/Hospital 
Visits 

October 2022 4 2 3 3 9 

November 2022 2 1 1 0 17 

December 2022 2 0 0 0 9 

 

Cases received 
Probate Deed of 

Gift 
Guardianship 

over Adult 
Guardianship 
over Minor 

Other 

October 2022 

1 3 2 1 11 (Living Trusts, Divorce, 
Notary services, Quit 

Claim Deed) 

November 2022 

1 4 3 0 13 (Social Security Fraud, 
Quiet Title Issues, Name 
change, Banking issues) 

December 2022 
1 1 3 0 9 (Public Assist, Trusts, 

Prop title services)  

 

Cases referred 
Guam Bar 

Association 
GLSC PDSC OPG MLS Other 

October 2022 8 1 1 3 0 5 

November 2022 12 1 0 3 1 1 

December 2022 5 0 0 3 1 4 

 

Page 14 of 16



Page 15 of 16



EXHIBIT D 

Agenda Item VI-F
Old Business

Conflict of Interest
(SOP)

Page 16 of 16


	12272022 mins.pdf
	ADPE36C.tmp
	VI. Old Business
	VII. New Business
	VIII. Public Discussion





